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SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 13, 2020

Margaret M. Doane
Executive Director for Operations

- Annette L. oo e 2o
Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary Vietti-Cook D:te 20201013
STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-19-0125 — PETITION FOR
RULEMAKING AND RULEMAKING PLAN ON
DECOMMISSIONING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE
REQUIREMENTS FOR SEALED AND UNSEALED
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL (PRM-30-66; NRC-2017-0159)

The Commission has approved the initiation of rulemaking in response to a petition for
rulemaking by the Organization of Agreement States to provide specific possession values for
radionuclides that are not currently listed in Appendix B to Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 30, "Rules of General Applicability to Domestic Licensing of Byproduct Material" and
the publication of the staff's proposed Federal Register notice announcing the determination on
this petition, subject to the enclosed edits.

Enclosure: As stated

cc: Chairman Svinicki

Commissioner Baran
Commissioner Caputo
Commissioner Wright
Commissioner Hanson
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